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Bid Bulletin No.: 1            October 21, 2022 

 

Project Name  : Public Bidding for the Procurement of Transport of Crude Coconut Oil 

from Legaspi Oil Arimbay Plant to SPMC Plant, San Pascual Batangas 

 

Project Number   : LEG-2022-001 (PhilGEPS#9102802) 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

This Supplemental/Bid Bulletin is issued to all prospective bidders to clarify, modify and/or 

amend items in the Philippine Bidding Documents: 1. Section V – Special Conditions of Contract; 2. 

Section VI – Schedule of Requirements; and 3. Section VII – Technical Specifications as discussed and 

agreed during Pre-bid Conference held on October 19, 2022 for the above-mentioned project of Coconut 

 

The following clarification and amendments are provided for the guidance and reference of all 

prospective bidders: 

 

I. CLARIFICATION 

 

QUERIES CLARIFICATION/RESOLUTION 

1. Does the prospective bidder need to 

provide the two (2) vessels with the same 

capacity of 1,400 metric tons? 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

2. What does the two (2) week lead time 

mean?  

 

 

 

 

3. What is the allowable variance for losses 

or damage? 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4. Who is responsible for the cargo 

insurance? 

 

1. The prospective bidder must own two 

(2) oil tanker vessels capable of carrying 

at least one thousand to one thousand 

four hundred (1,000 to 1,400) metric 

tons of crude coconut oil.  

 

(Please refer to page 34 – Technical 

Specifications) 

 

 

2. The lead time means that the vessel shall 

be at the loading port within two (2) 

weeks from the receipt of Notice to 

Deliver or Booking Advise. 

 

 

3. The SERVICE PROVIDER shall be 

liable to any damages / losses / 

shortages as to the weight in net 

kilograms declared in the Bill of Lading 

(BL) versus the actual weight received.  

 

(Please refer to page 26 – Special 

Provision)  

 

 

4. Insurance shall be for the account of the 

consignee, San Pablo Manufacturing 

Corporation.  
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5. What is the basis for the computation of 

bid amount? Is it per metric ton or the 

number of voyage?  

 

5. The basis for the computation of the bid 

amount is the volume (per Metric Tons 

of Crude Coconut Oil).  

 

 

 

All other portions of the Bidding Documents affected by these amendments shall be made to 

conform to the same. 

 

Amendments/inclusions/clarifications made herein shall be made integral part of the Bidding 

Documents.  

 

For information and guidance of all concerned. 

 

 

________________________ 

AL MATTHEW P. UMALI 

Chairperson, Bids and Awards Committee 




